L e

R o

St )

R = T CR Y N RN e SR TR

B

6/11/69

Dear Lou,

Sorry you haven't found time to enswer my previous letters. Hope
you do. I now wwite you about several other things and one of them.

The old one: I loesned you &8 roll of stats of the Councellor
g0 you could copy them for your files. Thess were lerge and rolled up.
I o3ked you vhen I gave them to you, if it would not be too much trouble,
to xerox a szt for me also so i could file them without cutting up these
stats. I do ne:zd them for some of work, have nesded them, for I've now
passed thst point and will have to go back to it, perhaps at the cost
of considerably wasted time end effort. Try and find time to go over what
you were supposed to rsturn to me, please. 1 can no longer remember
what 1t was,

There srs two things in y7ur files I had, one not complete
and one I've mislaid, The first is the letter of Wiley G. Yates to Jim
(Jim geve me thie copy) deted 6/28/67. It refers to attachments, one a
letter from Hemming, one I believe by Yates, Thatever the attschments,
I'd 1ike them-just the sttschments, for I do havs the letter. I hod mis-

- leld 1t snd just found i1t. In resding it it bacomes clear thet he dis-

‘sembled. It is culte clear that his purpose in writing Jim wae not his
belsted resding of the Warren Repsrt, for those thinge he refers to are
not in the Report and eppeer but one place: VEITEWASE II, His latter
pretty much coincides with other things thst happened that, in tum,

also coincide with the appesrance of the Y=11 edition of this book in
Dallas. Mrs. Lovelady called me, also Phil Willis, emong others. I am
inclined to credit much of the letter, but thet pert is felse, and I have
yet to decide why he 1ied ebout 1t, btut he hed to hawve had a reaszon, for with
whet he knew atout Hell, etc., tthere is no apparent reason for him to _
try to disguise his having reed WW II. Please do thie as =oon ss you can,
for + intend to write Yetes for e number of reason: snd wert to do it as
soon es possible.

I have just re=d a set of proofs of Epsteink's book, "Counters
plot" =nd, in my own way, am starting e 1little something, snd for s numbe
of purposes. I once hed (again, although I am not sure, I think Jim gave
it to me) 8 copy of the Thornley affidavit on Heindell and, I think, a
covering lstter or letters from Lifton. I'd like a copy of these as
soon as possible also, There is an edded purpose. Epstein's erticle in
the Sundsy "Times" msgazine & couple of months ago is in error in
evary thing it seys or implied about me. Technically, it is libellous,
but the chances of doing snything about that are slight. However, it is
giving the Times a few problems, as my cprrespondence discloses. They are
at 8 less to know what to do or say. Now Lifton is meking some of his own
kind of trouble emong those few people left doing any work, sand it is
also importent thst * neve this to show them coples, for 1t is clear that
rather than the sccount he and Epsteink give, he actually was in the
position of framing Heindell. At the very least, it shows hs does not
check himself out, If you have transcribed my interview with Dougles Jones
and Myra Silver, of course, I'd like a copy of that, too. I cen't afford to

bl Epsteink's book, but from the proofs it ie becoming clear to me thet he
may very well be zome kind of an agent, for there ere things in it that at
the lesst indicate this., He wes very cerefully fed what he did not know
end did not understsnd, hes made the kind of ummecessary errors that indi-
eate the errers sre not original with him, ete., One other thinhs that has

never faachad me thet I want to add to & book already written but not printed.
Hytert high-school class predivtions. Best regards,
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